

City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Education

Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS Teams

Thursday, 18 January 2024 at 4.30 pm

Present: Councillor L R Jones (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)A DavisA M DayB HopkinsY V JardineS M JonesS JoyF D O'BrienA J O'Connor

Co-opted Member(s)

Beth Allender

Other Attendees

Cllr Robert Smith Cabinet Member for Education and Learning

David Bradley Partneriaeth Link Officer

SchoolHeadteacherChair of GovernorsGowerton ComprehensiveKath LawlorMorrison FrewGowerton PrimaryIain AshtonSusan Jones

Llanrhidian Primary Donna Caswell

Penclawdd Primary Louisa Reynolds-Milnes

Pen-y-Fro Primary Rachel Lewis Waunarlwydd Primary Jamie Evans

Officer(s)

Helen Morgan-Rees Director of Education
Michelle Roberts Scrutiny Officer

David Thomas Principal School Improvement Advisor

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): J D McGettrick. Co-opted Member(s): Elizabeth Lee

112 Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

Personal Interest declared by Cllr S M Jones and Cllr B Hopkins.

113 Prohibition of Whipped Votes and Declaration of Party Whips

None

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Education (18.01.2024) Cont'd

114 Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting on the 14 December 2023 were agreed by the Panel.

115 Letter/s

The letter to the Cabinet Member following the Panel meetings on the 23 November 2023 and 14 December 2023 was noted.

116 Public Questions

No public questions were received.

117 Cluster Working - Curriculum for Wales

The Panel welcomed the Dave Bradley who is the link officer for the cluster from Partneriaeth. He gave an overview of the support provided to the cluster and then outlined progress. He said that the North Gower Partnership is a strong partnership, which has a long history of working together even before the introduction of the Curriculum for Wales. They are and have been making very good progress with its introduction. Partneriaeth work in partnership with them as equals because Partneriaeth gain as much from the relationship and learning as the schools.

The Panel welcomed Headteachers and Chairs of Governors from across the North Gower Partnership. The Panel sent them a set of questions, relating to the introduction of the Curriculum for Wales, in advance of the meeting and the Partnership provided a presentation outlining the work of the partnership and addressing those questions. This included:

- a) How is it going so far?
- b) What are you finding most challenging?
- c) How are you supporting your teachers and school staff to transition to the new curriculum?
- d) How are you working together as a cluster to ensure a consistency of approach?
- e) How do you know how effectively you are implementing the Curriculum for Wales in the Gowerton cluster?
- f) How are you taking learners along with you on this journey? How is information about the curriculum being shared with the learners? How are the learners responding to the curriculum, particularly those who have had experience of both systems?
- g) How do you feel about the support you have received from the local authority and Partneriaeth?

The presentation by the Partnership gave an overview of progress, including:

- How the partnership looks the consistency of principle rather than practice.
- The makeup of the partnership including schools involved, numbers of pupils etc.
- The history of the partnership
- Looking at: key recommendations from Successful Futures, the 12 Pedagogical Principles.

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel – Education (18.01.2024) Cont'd

- The cluster has three recent headteachers who are leaders of learning
- Introduction of 'can do attitude' 'kanga' kangaroo branding across the cluster, showing consistent approach.
- Working with the local authority and Partneriaeth
- Siarter laith progress
- The North Gower Partnership progression plan, progress and future plans
- Development of the North Gower Partnership website and its contents
- The consistent use of researched principles and policies across the partnership including Safeguarding Manual and Attendance policy.
- Supporting staff across the cluster using those principles and policies

The Panel at the meeting also asked:

- What are the deprivation levels across the cluster area
- How are the cluster funding the North Gower Partnership and other resources being used, do they use a common or shared budget.
- What do you think are the key factors to your success as a cluster in taking forward the Curriculum for Wales.
- What are the opportunities for learning used.
- The use of consistency in for example Kanga and policies etc does this help pupils when transitioning from Primary to Secondary School in the cluster.
- What have been the attendance rates particularly for comprehensive

A summary of the Panels views on progress and the responses to those questions asked will form part of the letter to the Cabinet Member following the meeting.

118 Work Plan for 2023/2024

The Work Plan for 2023/2024 was noted.

The meeting ended at 5.50pm

Chair